

Sauerbruch Hutton is an international agency for architecture, urbanism and design, founded in 1989. Presently there are about 90 Architects, Designers, Engineers, Modelmakers and administrative staff of approx. twelve different nationalities working in our office in Berlin. The team is led by Matthias Sauerbruch, Louisa Hutton, Juan Lucas Young as well as Jürgen Bartenschlag, Andrew Kiel, Tom Geister and David Wegener.

Sauerbruch Hutton realise individual and sustainable solutions to a wide range of programmes. The enjoyment of the sensuality of space and material, as well as the mastery of up-to-date technology is combined with the intelligent use of existing resources of every kind are the focus of our work.

Built works range from the much-noted Brandhorst Museum in Munich to the Federal Environmental Agency in Dessau, which presents a benchmark building for the sustainable design of offices. A whole series of projects for private and public clients are currently under way in London, Paris, Geneva, Helsinki, Venice and several cities in Germany.

Our projects are always inspired by and tailored to the specifics of their site, their brief and their client. Since we consider architecture to be a process of dialogue we intimately involve selected experts and consultants in every stage of the design process. Sauerbruch Hutton have been awarded numerous national and international prizes.



Matthias Sauerbruch

Prof. Dipl. Ing., AA Dipl., ARB

1955 born in Constance, Germany

education

1982 - 1984 Architectural Association School of Architecture, London; AA Diploma

1977 - 1984 University of the Arts, Berlin; Diploma

1975 - 1977 Apprenticeship as a draughtsman

professional experience

1989 Founding partner of Sauerbruch Hutton

1984 - 1988 Partner and project leader (Housing at Checkpoint Charlie, Berlin) for OMA Office for Metropolitan Architecture, London

academic

since 2008 Visiting Design Critic, Harvard Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA

2006 Shure Visiting Professor, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, VA

2005 Kenzo Tange Visiting Design Critic, Harvard Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA

2001 - 2007 Professor, Chair for Public Buildings and Public Spaces, State Academy of Art and Design, Stuttgart

1995 - 2001 Professor, Chair for Design and Building Construction, Technical University Berlin

1985 - 1990 Unit Master, Architectural Association, London

professional activities

2011-2016 Commissioner of the Zurich Building Council

since 2010 Member Board of Trustees, Bauhaus Dessau Foundation

since 2009 Head of Advisory Board, Aedes Network Campus Berlin ANCB

since 2009 Fellow of Institute for Urban Design, New York

since 2008 Jury Member Villa Massimo, German Academy in Rome

2007 Founding Member of DGNB, German Sustainable Building Council

since 2006 Member of the Academy of the Arts, Berlin

personal awards

2010 International Honour Award for Sustainable Architecture

2003 Fritz Schumacher Prize

1998 Erich Schelling Prize for Architecture

1982 - 83 DAAD Scholarship

1977 - 84 German National Merit Foundation Scholarship

memberships

Architektenkammer Berlin

Architects' Registration Board of the UK (ARB)

Ordre des Architectes de France (CNOA)



Louisa Hutton

BA (Hons), AA Dipl., RIBA

1957 born in Norwich, England

education

1987 RIBA Part III

1981 - 1985 Architectural Association School of Architecture, London; AA Diploma

1976 - 1980 Bristol University UK; First Class Honours Degree

professional experience

1989 Founding partner of Sauerbruch Hutton

1984 - 1988 A & P Smithson Architects, London

academic

since 2008 Visiting Design Critic, Harvard Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA

2006 Shure Visiting Professor, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, VA

2005 Kenzo Tange Visiting Design Critic, Harvard Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA

1995 - 2001 Unit Master, Architectural Association, London

1987 - 1988 Lecturer, Croydon College of Art

professional activities

since 2007 Member of the Curatorial Board, Erich-Schelling Architecture Foundation

2004 - 2009 External Examiner, University of Westminster

2003 - 2007 Commissioner for CABE,
Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment

since 2003 Contributing editor, Architectural Research Quarterly

2003 Member of 1st Steering Committee, Bundesstiftung Baukultur

personal awards

2010 International Honour Award for Sustainable Architecture

2003 Fritz Schumacher Prize

1998 Erich Schelling Prize for Architecture

memberships

Royal Institute of British Architects

Architects' Registration Board of the UK (ARB)



Juan Lucas Young
UBA Dipl., Architect

1999 Partner
1990 Project leader, Sauerbruch Hutton
1989 University of Buenos Aires; Diploma
1963 born in Buenos Aires, Argentina

associates



Andrew Kiel
M.Arch., Architect

2005 Associate
1999 Project leader, Sauerbruch Hutton
1994 - 98 Architect in various offices in Germany
1993 Master of Architecture, Princeton University
1987 - 93 Architect in offices in Germany and the US
1987 B.S. Architecture, University of Virginia
1964 born in Flemington, New Jersey



Jürgen Bartenschlag
Dipl.Ing. Architekt

2005 Associate
2000 Head of Realisation, Sauerbruch Hutton
1995 - 2000 Project Manager, Harms + Partner, Berlin
1995 Technical University Berlin; Diploma
1990 - 94 Architect in various offices in Germany
1962 born in Stuttgart, Germany



David Wegener

Dipl.-Ing. Architekt

2010 Associate
2002 Project leader, Sauerbruch Hutton
2000 - 01 Project leader, KPMG Consulting AG
1998 Karlsruhe Institute of Technology; Diploma
Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya, Barcelona
1971 born in Hamburg, Germany



Tom Geister

Dipl.-Ing. Architekt

2010 Associate
2004 Project leader, Sauerbruch Hutton
1999 Berlin Technical University; Diploma
University of Applied Sciences, Dortmund
1971 born in Münster, Germany